

From: "Lowe, George" <GLowe@aga.org>

To: Leila Getto <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>, "Devito, Vincent" <vincent_devito@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: Aaron Thiele <aaron_thiele@ios.doi.gov>, "Davenport, Lisa" <LDavenport@aga.org>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: This afternoon

Date: Wed, 09 May 2018 15:10:24 +0000

Importance: Normal

Thank you all. Looping Lisa in who is heling coordinate.

-----Original Message-----

From: Leila Getto [mailto:leila_getto@ios.doi.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, May 09, 2018 11:08 AM

To: Devito, Vincent <vincent_devito@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: Lowe, George <GLowe@aga.org>; Aaron Thiele <aaron_thiele@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: Re: This afternoon

George - my colleague Aaron (CC'd on this email) will follow up with you to coordinate. Thank you!

Leila Getto

Deputy Director, Scheduling and Advance

Office of the Secretary

Direct 202-208-5359

Cell 202-706-9435

> On May 9, 2018, at 10:46 AM, Devito, Vincent <vincent_devito@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

>

> George: I am copying Leila who can coordinate building entry and guide to a pee-meeting hold room. Thanks.

#1363339.1